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From: Newcastle University Open Access <openaccess@newcastle.ac.uk>
Sent: 20 April 2022 17:02
To: clok
Subject: RE: Compliance for REF 2028 - CLoK id 41614
Attachments: 279213.pdf

Hi Lorna, 
 
We have the acceptance date for this article recorded as 21/12/2021 and the author uploaded the accepted 
manuscript on 27/01/2022. So this has met the deposit requirements. We hadn’t yet updated it to published online, 
so thanks for bringing this to our attention. We’ve done that now and the paper is under a 12 month embargo, so 
within allowed limits and the paper will therefore meet REF access requirements as well.  
 
I’ve attached a copy of the accepted manuscript as requested. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Steve 
________________ 
Dr. Steve Boneham 
Open Access Support 
Newcastle University  
0191 208 2920 
steven.boneham@ncl.ac.uk 
https://www.ncl.ac.uk/openaccess/ 
 
 
 

From: clok <clok@uclan.ac.uk>  
Sent: 19 April 2022 15:49 
To: Newcastle University Open Access <openaccess@newcastle.ac.uk> 
Subject: Compliance for REF 2028 - CLoK id 41614 
Importance: High 
 
 ❚❛❜ External sender. Take care when opening links or attachments. Do not provide your login details.  

 
 
Hello, 
 
Please could you confirm for me that the following article was added to your repository within the REF compliance 
timescale please? i.e. Was an eligible version deposited within 3 months of acceptance, and made accessible within 
one month of deposit/end of embargo period? 
 
Please can you also send me the Author Accepted Manuscript so that I can add it to our record. I understand it is 
currently under an embargo. 
 
Caruso, Carmen, McAreavey, Ruth and Sirkeci, Ibrahim (2022) Fuzzy edges of social capital: the migration–mobility 
nexus through the lens of a local third sector organisation. Voluntary Sector Review . ISSN 2040-8056 
Official URL: https://doi.org/10.1332/204080521X16433928513049 
 
https://eprints.ncl.ac.uk/279213   
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Thanks in advance 
 
Regards  
 
 
 
Lorna Burrow 
Research Repository Data Administrator, Research and Enterprise Service, University of Central 
Lancashire 
T: 01772 893936 or E: lmburrow1@uclan.ac.uk 
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